

**COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND OTHER MEMBER BODIES 2017/18**

<b>COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE (9)</b> <b>8:1 and up to 3 Subs</b>	<b>RESOURCES AND FINANCE COMMITTEE (9)</b> <b>8:1 and up to 3 Subs</b>	<b>REGULATORY SERVICES COMMITTEE (9)</b> <b>8:1 and up to 3 Subs</b>	<b>ASSET DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (7)</b> <b>6:1 and up to 3 Subs</b>
<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b>                      Allen Alderson                      Christine Ambrose-Smith                      David Ambrose-Smith [Chairman]                      Lavinia Edwards                      Lis Every [Vice-Chairman]                      Mark Hugo                      Dan Schumann                      Stuart Smith</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Andy Pearson                      Hamish Ross                      Jo Webber [13/07/17]</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b>                      David Ambrose-Smith                      Ian Bovingdon                      Mike Bradley                      David Brown [Chairman]                      Steve Cheetham                      Mark Goldsack [13/07/17]                      Chris Morris                      Alan Sharp [Vice-Chairman]</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Christine Ambrose-Smith                      Allen Alderson                      Jo Webber</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b>                      Anna Bailey [Chairman]                      Elaine Griffin-Singh                      Neil Hitchin                      Julia Huffer [Vice-Chairman]                      Chris Morris                      Hamish Ross                      Carol Sennitt                      Jo Webber</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      David Ambrose-Smith                      Mike Bradley                      Stuart Smith</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b>                      Christine Ambrose-Smith                      Paul Cox                      Bill Hunt [Chairman]                      Andy Pearson                      Mathew Shuter                      Lisa Stubbs [Vice-Chairman]</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Ian Bovingdon                      Lis Every                      Mike Rouse</p>
<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b>                      Christine Whelan (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Sue Austen, Lorna Dupré</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b>                      Lorna Dupré (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Sue Austen, Christine Whelan</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b>                      Sue Austen (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Lorna Dupré, Christine Whelan</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b>                      Lorna Dupré (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      Sue Austen, Christine Whelan</p>
<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b>                      none</p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>

## COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND OTHER MEMBER BODIES 2017/18

<p><b>PLANNING COMMITTEE (11)</b> 9:1:1 and up to 3 Subs</p>	<p><b>LICENSING COMMITTEE (11)</b> 10:1 and no subs</p>	<p><b>SHAREHOLDER COMMITTEE (7)</b> 6:1 and up to 3 Subs</p>	<p><b>ANGLIAN REVENUES PARTNERSHIP JOINT COMMITTEE (1)</b> [22/10/15] 1:0 and 2 Subs</p>
<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Christine Ambrose Smith David Chaplin Paul Cox Lavinia Edwards Bill Hunt [13/07/17] Mike Rouse [Vice-Chairman] Josh Schumann [Chairman] Stuart Smith Lisa Stubbs</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> Mark Goldsack [13/07/17] Elaine Griffin-Singh [13/07/17] Neil Hitchin</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Michael Allan Mike Bradley Paul Cox Elaine Griffin-Singh [Chairman] Neil Hitchin Julia Huffer Chris Morris [Vice-Chairman] Carol Sennitt Alan Sharp Stuart Smith</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> none</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Mike Bradley [Vice-Chairman] David Brown David Chaplin [Chairman] Steve Cheetham Richard Hobbs Alan Sharp</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> Lis Every Chris Morris Mathew Shuter</p>	<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> David Ambrose Smith</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> Lis Every Julia Huffer</p>
<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Sue Austen (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> Lorna Dupré, Christine Whelan</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Sue Austen (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> none</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Lorna Dupré (Spokesperson)</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> Sue Austen, Christine Whelan</p>	<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> None</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>
<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b> Derrick Beckett</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b> none</p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>	<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b> None</p> <p><b><u>Substitutes:</u></b></p>

## COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND OTHER MEMBER BODIES 2017/18

<b>RESOURCES AND FINANCE HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE (7)</b> 5:1:1 2 Independent Persons 2 Co-opted Town/Parish Councillor Members		<b>PERSONNEL APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE (3)</b> 2:1	<b>LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (5)</b> [17/6/15] 4:1
<b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Anna Bailey Mike Bradley Julia Huffer Andy Pearson Mathew Shuter		<b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Peter Cresswell Hamish Ross	<b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> Michael Allan Julia Huffer Carol Sennitt Alan Sharp
<b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Lorna Dupré		<b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Sue Austen	<b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Sue Austen
<b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b> Derrick Beckett		<b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b>	<b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b>
<b><u>Independent Persons:</u></b> Raith Overhill (Lead) Sue Booth (Deputy)	<b><u>Co-opted Town/Parish Councillor Members:</u></b> Cllr Rosemary Aitchison (Soham TC) Cllr Jo Waters (Little Downham PC)		

## COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND OTHER MEMBER BODIES 2017/18

<p><b>LOCAL PLAN WORKING GROUP (6)</b> [22/10/15]</p>	<p><b>COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL)/TRANSPORT STRATEGY EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE (TSEC) JOINT ECDC/CCC MEMBER STEERING GROUP (6)</b> [28/9/15]</p>	<p><b>SOHAM RAILWAY STATION JOINT ECDC/CCC PROJECT GROUP (6)</b> [28/01/16]</p> <p><b>2 Co-opted Members</b></p>	
<p><b><u>CONSERVATIVE</u></b> David Brown Steve Cheetham Paul Cox Coralie Green Julia Huffer</p>	<p><b><u>ECDC</u></b> Ian Bovingdon Andy Pearson Mike Rouse</p>	<p><b><u>ECDC</u></b> Ian Bovingdon Hamish Ross Carol Sennitt</p>	
<p><b><u>LIB DEM</u></b> Lorna Dupré</p>	<p><b><u>CCC</u></b> David Ambrose-Smith Ian Bates Josh Schumann</p>	<p><b><u>CCC</u></b> Bill Hunt Paul Raynes Josh Schumann</p>	
<p><b><u>INDEPENDENT</u></b></p>		<p><b><u>Co-opted Members:</u></b> Adrian Cannard – LEP representative Cllr Geoff Fisher - Soham TC representative</p>	